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Habibur Rahman

From: Mohammad Nurul Alam <alam@cross-world.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 4:13 PM
To: 'Habibur Rahman'
Cc: bashar@cross-world.com; haroon@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com
Subject: IIUC DG Basement

Dear Habib vai
Today I was meeting with IUC tower regarding DG basement. After the long meeting they agreed to pay the labor
bill. Bill amount around 35,000 (thirty five thousand ). So I m requesting taken necessary step as soon as possible..

Best Regards

Mohammad Nurul Alam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Sales (CTG Zone)|head office: House NE(O) 06,
Road 92, Gulshan-2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p:
+880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01755514716 | w: www.cross-world.com

a complete Electrical Power solution Company as diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler .
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc

 please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).
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